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VILLAGE OF ALLOUEZ
BROWN COUNTY, WISCONSIN

VENDOR PERMIT — SPECIAL EVENTS IN VILLAGE PARKS AND FACILITIES
TRANSIENT MERCHANT

(Vendors under sponsorship of non-profit or profit organizations)

Aouoz Ophimast Club

Name of sponsoring organlzatlon

Po_ow 1} Corez{\%&u WL S\30F Green Tsie Dok

Address Event Location

MNieK.  LinL

Name of organization agent

Car Show and ¢ DMMMM\M Dicnc

Nature or Character of Special Event

Jure 4, 2015 AN~ DM

Date and Length of Time of Event

Vendor Permits Subject to Village Board Approval

Village Board Approval Granted

Fee Schedule per Event

$25.00 0-25 Vendors
$50.00 25-50 Vendors
$75.00 Over 50 Vendors

Sponsoring organization shall pay the appropriate fee listed above to the village. Non-profit
vendors shall be exempt from the fee. (Tax Exempt number is required)
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From: Nicholas J. Linz [mailto:NLinz@hdz-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 3:58 PM

To: Chris Clark

Subject: RE: Vendor Application

Chris:

The only vendor inquiry we got was from Buddha’s Touch Henna Art. Their facebook page indicates that
they are on Shawano Ave. in Green Bay.

Nick Linz

Attorney Nicholas J. Linz

Hager, Dewick & Zuengler, S.C.

200 South Washington Street, Suite 401
Green Bay, WI 54301

(920) 430-1900

(920) 430-1909 Fax

www.hdz-law.com

From: Chris Clark [mailto:chrisc@villageofallouez.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 10:14 AM




